



Municipality of Anchorage
Planning Department
Memorandum



DATE: July 6, 2026

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission

THRU: *HB* Mélisa Babb, Planning Director

FROM: *DM* Daniel McKenna-Foster, Long-Range Planning Division Manager

SUBJECT: PZC Case No. 2026-0069, Unit Lot Subdivision Update Postponement

This memorandum is to advise the Commission that the Planning Department requests a postponement of the public hearing on Case No. 2026-0069, an ordinance amending the Anchorage Municipal Code Chapter 21.08, Unit Lot Subdivisions.

The Department is requesting a postponement until the August 3, 2026 PZC meeting to allow sufficient notification to the Chugiak-Eagle River Advisory Board per AMC 21.10.030.